
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

IN OPEN INTERNATIONAL PROCEDURE FOR  

Procurement of furniture, kitchen equipment, laundry equipment and elevators for the 
equipping of dormitories within the project “Education for Social Inclusion” CEB F/P 

1746 (2011)  

ICB No: RS/CEB-F/P 1746 (2011) -G -ICB-01/2019/METD 

 

Ref. 
Receipt 

 Questions Answers 

 
Q1 

Letter 
attach to 

email 
29/07/2019 

  
In the case of the consortium, in 
the Form EXP 2.4.1-Experience 
what should be written in the 
part. JVCA Partners Legal 
Name? 

 

 
In the case of a JVCA, in the Form 
EXP 2.4.1-„Experience“, the 
Bidder should specify the Bidder’s 
Legal Name and the JVCA 
Partner’s Legal Name. 

 
 

Q2 
  

Is it necessary this Form EXP 
2..1 - Experience to be 
signatured of each member of 
the consortium, everyone's own 
or can only sign a lead member 
for both participants all forms? 

 

 
In the case of a JVCA, the Form 
EXP 2.4.1-„Experience“, the 
Bidder datas schould be specify 
and signed by Partner’s Authorised 
Representative. Also, the same 
form, the Form EXP 2.4.1 -
„Experience“, for JVCA Partner 
datas, should be specify and signed 
by JVCA Partner legal 
reperesentative. 

 
 

Q3 
  

Which forms should be signed 
only by a leading member of the 
consortium and which forms   
should be signed by the other 
members of the consortium? 
          
 

 

 
The JV shall nominate a 
Representative who shall have the 
authority to conduct all business 
for and on behalf of any and all the 
members of the JV during the 
bidding process and, in the event 
the JV is awarded the Contract, 
during contract execution.    
 
 

 
Q4 

  
Is it possible that the forms 
relating to members of a 
consortium are only signed by a 
leading member or need to be 
signed by each member for 

 
The Bidders forms related to 
JVCA Partner’s datas, should be 
specify and signed by JVCA 
Partner legal representative. 
          



themselves? 
 

 
 

 
Q1 

Letter 
attach to 

email 
29/07/2019 

  
Is it necessary within form 
EXP.2.1-Experience, to submit 
both Contract and Invoices or 
just Invoices? 

 

 
In the Bidding Document, 2.4.1 
Experience, form EXP 2.4.1-
„Experience“, is stipulated that the 
Bidder should submit the both 
evidences, Contracts and Invoices. 

 
 

Q2 
  

In case if Contract is signed in 
previuos year (before 2016), 
and Invoices are in 2016, can 
we submit that invoices? 
 

 

 
In the Bidding document, 2. 
Qullification, 2.4.1 Experience, is 
stipulted that experience is based 
on the placement of similar or the 
same goods that are the subject of 
the public procurement, which are 
successfully and substantially 
realized in the last three years 
(2016, 2017 and 2018). According 
that criteria the Bidder should 
submit evidences for mentioned 
three years.  
 

 
 

 

 


